





LINDSEY FUNK

Graphic & Web Designer



CONTACT

-  8463 NW 31st Ct, Ankeny, Iowa 50023
-  pandafunkcreations@yahoo.com
-  www.pandafunkcreations.com
-  515-865-8276

Hello, I'm Lindsey! I have been working as a graphic designer since 2004. I started working full-time in the corporate office setting for over ten years. I then left and started working part-time from my home as a web designer and opened my own invitation/stationery business. I am passionate about design and learning new trends and styles. It's always my goal to have the things I create make people smile.

SKILLS

Adobe InDesign



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe Photoshop



EDUCATION



Clarke College

Dubuque, Iowa

BFA Art: Graphic Design

2000-2004

EXPERIENCE



Pandafunk Creations, LLC

OWNER/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

OCTOBER 2015 - PRESENT

Designs and creates custom invitations, party supplies, and t-shirts, along with running my own business.

Blue Rock Designs, LLC

WEB DESIGNER

JANUARY 2015 - PRESENT

Designs custom web sites for clients and implements designs to CMS.

Hy-Vee, Inc.

LEAD DESIGNER: 2010 - 2014

GRAPHIC DESIGN SPECIALIST: 2008 - 2010

GRAPHIC DESIGNER: 2004-2008

Designs social media posts, digital assets, and various print materials for corporate marketing promotions.

Wordpress



Adobe After Effects



Adobe XD

